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�Supreme Court considers First and Eighth Amendment challenges to RICO forfeiture. (660) Petitioner, the owner of more than a dozen stores and theaters dealing in sexually explicit materials, was convicted of 17 ob�scenity counts and 3 counts of RICO. The obscenity counts, based on four maga�zines and three video tapes sold at several of peti�tioner's stores, served as the predicate to the RICO convictions. Petitioner received a six year prison term, a $100,000 fine and, under the RICO forfeiture provisions of 18 U.S.C. §1963, was ordered to forfeit his wholesale and retail businesses and al�most $9 million acquired through racketeering activ�ity. In a 5-4 opinion, written by Justice Rehnquist, the Supreme Court rejected the claim that the RICO forfeiture or�der was an unconstitutional prior restraint on speech, but remanded the case to de�termine whether the forfeiture resulted in an excessive penalty under the Eighth Amend�ment's Excessive Fines Clause. Alexander v. U.S., 509 U.S. 544 (1993).�xe "Alexander v. U.S., 509 U.S. 544 (1993)."�





Supreme Court holds that seizure of allegedly obscene material pursuant to ex parte order vio�lated First Amendment. (660) The state of Indiana filed a civil RICO action against an adult bookstore, alleging that its books were obscene. The state obtained an ex parte court order authorizing it to seize the store and its con�tents. The Supreme Court reversed, stating that when the First Amendment is at stake, the defendant is enti�tled to a prior adversarial hearing on the issue of ob�scenity. To allow the government to seize the books based solely on an ex parte determination that the books were obscene would constitute an unconstitutional prior restraint. Fort Wayne Books v. Indiana, 489 U.S. 46 (1989).�xe "Fort Wayne Books v. Indiana, 489 U.S. 46 (1989)."� 





5th Circuit says court improperly limited scope of property forfeitable under 18 U.S.C. §1467. (660) Under 18 U.S.C. §1467(a)(3), a person convicted of certain offenses involving obscene materials forfeits his interest in any property used or intended to be used to commit or promote the commission of the offense. The 5th Circuit found that the district court improperly construed §1467 to authorize for�feiture only of property actually used in the offense. The court's discretion is much broader, and includes both property used or intended to be used. The dis�trict court also improperly narrowed the scope of §1467(a)(3) to include only property used to produce or transport obscene articles. This im�proper construction led the court to improperly refuse consideration of certain evidence -- FBI sum�maries of 72 unindicted videotapes, and 369 videos in defendants' inventory which had been found ob�scene in unrelated state prosecutions. U.S. v. Investment Enterprises, Inc., 10 F.3d 263 (5th Cir. 1993).�xe "U.S. v. Investment Enterprises, Inc., 10 F.3d 263 (5th Cir. 1993)."�





5th Circuit rules that forfeiture of sexually explicit videotapes included in an interstate shipment of obscene materials may be punishment for the illegal shipment and is not a prior restraint on free expression. (660) Defendants were convicted at a jury trial of interstate transportation of obscene materials. The jury then returned a special verdict finding certain buildings and their contents forfeitable under 18 U.S.C. §1467(a)(3). The district court declined to enter an order of forfeiture against sexually explicit materials not themselves found to be obscene on the ground that such a forfeiture would be a prior restraint on express prohibited by the First Amendment. The Fifth Circuit reversed. Relying on Alexander v. U.S., 509 U.S. 544 (1993), the court found that forfeiture of the explicit, but non-obscene, material would be a punishment for the illegal shipments of obscene materials, and thus is no more of a prior restraint on future expressive activities than the threat of a prison term or fine. U.S. v. Investment Enterprises, Inc., 10 F.3d 263 (5th Cir. 1993).�xe "U.S. v. Investment Enterprises, Inc., 10 F.3d 263 (5th Cir. 1993)."�





5th Circuit upholds restraining order per�mitting operation of business but directing certain pro�ceeds to be deliv�ered to gov�ernment until trial. (660) Defendant and others were indicted on racke�teering charges. The government obtained an ex parte re�straining order pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1963(d), which prohibited all the defendants and their unindicted corporations from trans�ferring any assets owned by them. The order directed that weekly payments to defendant from the 1989 sale of four businesses be turned over to the gov�ernment and held until forfeitable upon con�viction. The order ex�pressly permit�ted the remaining businesses to stay in operation. The 5th Circuit rejected sev�eral constitu�tional challenges to the va�lidity of the re�straining or�der. Since the or�der permitted the busi�nesses to op�erate in a normal business manner, in�cluding the sell�ing of obscene materials, the order did not consti�tute an imper�missible prior restraint of 1st Amend�ment activity. Defendant was not denied procedural due process. Finally, the fact that the re�straining order bound unindicted corporations did not render it imper�missibly overbroad. U.S. v. Jenkins, 974 F.2d 32 (5th Cir. 1992).�xe "U.S. v. Jenkins, 974 F.2d 32 (5th Cir. 1992)."�





5th Circuit refuses to intervene in admin�istrative forfeiture process to compel re�turn of non-porno�graphic materials. (660) After various pornographic materials were seized from defendant, defendant challenged the govern�ment's failure to return certain other items of property including non-porno�graphic photo�graphs of his children and family. The 5th Cir�cuit refused to invoke its mandamus power to com�pel the district court to order the immediate return of those items. The government was in the process of ad�ministratively forfeiting the non-contraband mate�rials, and the remaining property would be returned to defendant at the conclusion of that process. An in�tervention into the ad�ministrative process would be premature. U.S. v. Schmeltzer, 960 F.2d 405 (5th Cir. 1992).�xe "U.S. v. Schmeltzer, 960 F.2d 405 (5th Cir. 1992)."�





8th Circuit rules district court has jurisdiction over forfeiture of radio equipment and constitutional defenses. (660) The government filed an in rem civil forfeiture action, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. §301, against radio broadcasting equipment used to make low-power broadcasts unlicensed by the Federal Communi�cations Commission (FCC). Claimant did not deny that he was broadcasting in violation of FCC regulations, but defended on the ground that the regulations at issue violated his First Amend�ment rights. The government contended that the district court lacked jurisdiction to entertain these defenses because 47 U.S.C. §402 confers exclusive jurisdiction on the court of appeals to deter�mine the validity of broadcasting regulations. Faced with conflicting statutory mandates – a statute granting the district court exclusive jurisdiction to hear forfeiture cases and a statute awarding exclusive jurisdiction to the court of appeals for challenges to FCC regulations – the Eighth Circuit concluded that the district court did have jurisdiction to consider both the forfeiture and any defenses to it, including challenges to the regulations giving rise to the forfeiture. U.S. v. Any and All Radio Station Transmission Equipment, 169 F.3d 548 (8th Cir. 1999).�xe "U.S. v. Any and All Radio Station Transmission Equipment, 169 F.3d 548 (8th Cir. 1999)."�





8th Circuit rejects constitutional challenges to seizure of non-obscene materials under RICO forfeiture provisions. (660) Defendant was convicted of selling obscene magazines and videos, tax evasion and RICO violations. Un�der the forfei�ture provisions of RICO, 28 U.S.C. §1962, the district court ordered the forfeiture of defendant's interest in his wholesale business and thirteen retail busi�nesses (bookstores and video stores) that were used in his criminal enterprise. The 8th Circuit rejected defendant's argument that the RICO forfeiture provisions unconstitu�tionally crimi�nalized non-obscene expressive material. The forfeiture of the non-obscene books and mate�rials occurred only after he was convicted of racketeering involving the sale of obscene goods. The court also rejected defendant's claim that the forfeiture was an unconstitu�tional prior restraint, imposed an unconstitu�tionally chilling effect on protected expression and was overbroad. The forfeiture also did not violate the 8th Amendment's pro�hibition against cruel and unusual punish�ment and ex�cessive fines. In the only other RICO obscen�ity case, the 4th Circuit held that the forfeiture of a business with to�tal annual sales of $2 mil�lion as a result of $105.30 worth of obscene material did not constitute cruel and un�usual pun�ishment or an excessive fine. Alexander v. Thorn�burgh, 943 F.2d 825 (8th Cir. 1991).�xe "Alexander v. Thorn�burgh, 943 F.2d 825 (8th Cir. 1991)."�





9th Circuit holds pretrial seizure of ob�scene mate�rials based on probable cause is unconstitu�tional. (660) The 9th Circuit held that RICO's provi�sions per�mitting the pre�trial preservation of as�sets for forfeiture are not fa�cially unconstitutional in ob�scenity cases. Only that part of §1963(d) that authorizes pre�trial seizures of obscene mate�rials on the basis of proba�ble cause is uncon�stitutional. With regard to post-trial forfei�tures, the court held that they "do not on their face, amount to prior re�straints." However, the court did find it necessary to tailor the scope of RICO forfeitures in obscenity cases, holding that "[o]nly those assets traceable to or substantially intertwined with the obscen�ity racke�teering enterprise may be forfeited." Adult Video As�sociation v. Barr, 960 F.2d 781 (9th Cir. 1992).�xe "Adult Video As�sociation v. Barr, 960 F.2d 781 (9th Cir. 1992)."�





D.C. Circuit finds challenges to forfeiture pro�visions of child pornography law non�justiciable. (660) Plain�tiffs sought an injunc�tion against the en�forcement of the Child Pro�tection and Obscenity Act of 1988, contend�ing that the civil and criminal forfei�ture pro�visions violated the First Amendment. The D.C. Circuit ruled that plaintiffs' challenges were non-justici�able. Plaintiffs' case did not fall within ei�ther category in which a pre-en�forcement facial chal�lenge may be made: they did not demon�strate that the law could never be applied in a valid manner or that it was so broad as to inhibit constitu�tionally pro�tected speech. Plaintiffs' challenge to the provisions authorizing pretrial seizure of al�legedly ob�scene ma�terials was also not justiciable. These sections could pose a threat only if plaintiffs' speech ac�tivities at least arguably violated the child pornogra�phy or ob�scenity statutes, which they denied, and there was some probability that the government would invoke the provi�sions against them, which the government denied. American Library Asso�ciation v. Barr, 956 F.2d 1178 (D.C. Cir. 1992).�xe "American Library Asso�ciation v. Barr, 956 F.2d 1178 (D.C. Cir. 1992)."�





Missouri District Court upholds state law authorizing seizure of obscene materials. (660) The St. Louis Police Department obtained and executed a warrant for seizure of magazines and videos from plaintiff’s “adult business.” The warrant was issued under a Missouri statute, R.S. Mo. §542.281, which authorizes warrants to search and seize for evidentiary purposes material preliminarily adjudicated to be obscene. Plaintiff chal�lenged the constitutionality of the statute on the grounds that: (1) it does not mandate a post-seizure adversary hearing on the obscenity of the seized material, and (2) it fails to limit the quantity of items seized to one copy per item. The district court found the statute constitutional. Although the court read federal case law to require that a person aggrieved by such a search must in fact be provided with a post-seizure hearing on obscenity upon a proper request, see Heller v. New York, 413 U.S. 483 (1973), and Fort Wayne Books v. Indiana, 489 U.S. 46, 62 (1989), a state need not provide for such a hearing in its statutes. It is enough that a hearing would be provided if requested, and plaintiff here did not request it. Similarly, a statute need not specify that seizure of allegedly obscene material for evidence be limited to a single copy; however, the court agreed that the state should return to plaintiff any extra copies seized in this search. B.A.P. v. McCulloch, 994 F.Supp. 1331 (E.D. Missouri 1998).�xe "B.A.P. v. McCulloch, 994 F.Supp. 1331 (E.D. Missouri 1998)."�





New York District Court rejects challenge to FCC forfeiture regulations. (660) Operators of an un�licensed low power radio station brought suit against the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) and other governmental defendants challenging the constitutional�ity of certain provisions of the Federal Communica�tions Act of 1934, 47 U.S.C. §301, et seq., including its for�feiture provisions. The district court noted that it had jurisdiction over forfeiture claims, as well as over chal�lenges to the facial validity of the statute. However, as to attacks on FCC policies and regulations governing forfeiture (and other matters), the court lacked subject matter jurisdiction. In addition, these plaintiffs had no standing because, although one FCC official allegedly threatened forfeiture, no seizure or forfeiture action was actually undertaken and thus plaintiffs suffered no “injury in fact.” Free Speech v. Reno, 1999 WL 147743 (S.D.N.Y. 1999) (not reported in F.Supp.).�xe "Free Speech v. Reno, 1999 WL 147743 (S.D.N.Y. 1999) (not reported in F.Supp.)."�





Pennsylvania District Court holds FCC seizure of church’s unlicensed radio broadcast equip�ment violated Religious Freedom Act. (660) The Iglesia Pentecostal Church operated an unlicensed Spanish language Christian radio station from church premises. Despite several warnings from the FCC that this conduct was illegal and could lead to seizure of the equipment and a fine, the church persisted in its broadcasts. On May 3, 1999, the government seized the equipment and filed a forfeiture action against it. The church defended by claiming that the seizure, and FCC regulations permitting the seizure, violated the Religious Freedom Restoration Act, 42 U.S.C. §2000bb, et seq. (“the Act”). The Act prohibits the government from “substantially burden[ing] a person’s exercise of religion even if the burden results from a rule of general applicability” unless the government shows that the burden furthers a compelling state interest, and is the “least restrictive means” of furthering that interest. The court held: (1) the church's exercise of religion was burdened by the seizure; (2) regulation of the airwaves is a compelling governmental interest; and (3) the ex parte seizure was not the least restrictive means available to the government. Accordingly, the court granted summary judgment to the church and ordered return of the equipment, while cautioning that the church was not to resume its illegal broadcasts. U.S. v. Any and All Radio Station Trans�mission Equipment, 1999 WL 718646 (E.D. Pa. 1999) (not reported in F.Supp.). �xe "U.S. v. Any and All Radio Station Trans�mission Equipment, 1999 WL 718646 (E.D. Pa. 1999) (not reported in F.Supp.)."�





Pennsylvania district court permits seizure of mater�ials presumptively protected by First Amendment. (660) The plaintiff in this suit for damages under 42 U.S.C. §1983 argued that she had a right to a prior adversary hearing before a search warrant was issued authorizing the seizure of material "presumptively protected by the First Amendment." The district court rejected the argument, noting that the Supreme Court in Heller v. New York, 413 U.S. 483 (1973), held that there was "no absolute First or Fourteenth Amendment right to a prior adversary hearing where allegedly obscene material is seized pursuant to [a] warrant to preserve material as evidence in a criminal prosecution." The seizure is permissible if it is pursuant to a warrant issued by a neutral magistrate and a prompt post-seizure hearing is available. In the present case, the photographs of nude children were seized pursuant to a search warrant for evidence of criminal activity, and the state permits a prompt post-seizure hearing on a motion for return of seized property. The plaintiff was not entitled to a pre-seizure hearing. Lesoine v. County of Lackawanna, 2000 WL 572466 (M.D.Pa. 2000)(not reported in F.Supp.)


